
Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  if you 
have any questions on attending physically or by phone. 
We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478#    
If you plan on attending in person and are not fully vaccinated, wearing a mask and social 
distancing will be required. 

   
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

August 26, 2021 
8:15 a.m.  

County Board Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 

  
II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

A. Roger Walkes AgBMP loan application in the amount of $15,000.00 for precision 
planting equipment to enhance planting for no-till setup to reduce runoff  

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. July 22, 2021 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
B. August 9, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes – Board Action 

 
VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   

A. District Financial Statements-Board Action 
  

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $28,824.22 -Board Action    

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes  
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters   
D. NRCS Report – John Benjamin – Report in packet 
E. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger – Report in packet 
F. Ecological Technician Report – Henry Stelten – Report in packet 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske 

 

 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Conservation Project – Lynn Zabel 
B. Amendment # 2 to Sub-agreement between The SE SWCD Technical Support Joint 

Powers Board and the Wabasha SWCD.  MN BWSR funding within the RCPP: 
Lower Mississippi River Feedlot Management in Minnesota.  Changing sub-
agreement amount to $109,973.16 (Polson) and $2,424.51 for Technical Assistance 
is valid for the remainder of the P17-4048 and P20-1006 grant agreement ending 
December 31, 2022 – Board Action/Signature 

C. Lars Polson amendment #2 to Contract# LMFR-17RCPP-5WAB. Changing amount to 
$109,973.16 and changing install date to December 31, 2022.  Funding from Lower 
Mississippi River Feedlot Management in MN -RCPP– Board Action/Signature 

D. Environmental Troubleshooters Inc. Pay Voucher #6 in the amount of $7,487.80 
for partial payment of the 5% retainage – Board Action/Signature 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approve Tony Burke Contract# 18-Capacity-8 in the amount of $6,446.00 for 

NRCS practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure – Board Action 
Funding sources for contract# 18-Capacity-8: 
2018 Capacity $3,554.67 
2020 Capacity $26.68 
2020 State Cost Share $2,864.65 

 
B. Approve FY 2022 & FY 2023 State of MN Board of Water and Soil Resources SWCD 

Programs & Operations Grant Agreement, Total Grant $70,040.00 – Board Action 
P22-5561 - 2022 Conservation Delivery (Wabasha SWCD)  $19,619.00 
P23-5651 - 2023 Conservation Delivery (Wabasha SWCD)  $19,619.00 
P22-5741 - 2022 State Cost Share Fund (Wabasha SWCD)  $15,401.00 
P23-5831 - 2023 State Cost Share Fund (Wabasha SWCD)  $15,401.00 
 

C. Upcoming Events: 
i.  

XII. Board Reports 
A. Whitewater JPB 
B. Zumbro 1W1P 
C. WinLac 1W1P  
D. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB 
E. County Board Meeting 
F. Hiawatha Valley RC&D 

 
 

XIII. Adjourn – Board Action 
                                                    





Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com if you 
have any questions on attending physically or by phone. 
We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 
If you plan on attending in person and are not fully vaccinated, wearing a mask and social 
distancing will be required. 

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District 
District Regular Board Meeting 

July 22, 2021 
8:15 a.m. 

County Board Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order by Lynn Zabel, Co-Chair at 8:15 am 

Supervisors present:  Lynn Zabel, Co-chair, Larry Theismann, Secretary, Chet Ross, 
member 
Staff present:  Terri Peters, District Manager 
Others present: Bob Walkes, County Commissioner 
Attending by phone: Sheila Harmers, Winona County Water Planner, John Benjamin, 
NRCS, (left meeting 8:40 am), Brian DeVetter, NRCS and Sue Cerwinske, 
Bookkeeper/Admin. Assist. 

   

II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA 
One addition to the agenda under new business – Approve Pete Weis voucher payment 
for contract 21-CS-1 in the amount of $3,423.53 for grassed waterway 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve the Agenda with addition 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

    

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 

A. Fee-for-Service-Work Order between Wabasha SWCD ad Conservation Corps of 
Minnesota and Iowa Project Number# 501-12979 Effective date 7-01-2021 and 
Expiration date 12-31-2021 

B. Lars Polson AgBMP Loan application for $10,000.00 for IMR portable mixer 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve the Consent Agenda 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. June 24, 2021 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve the Secretary’s Report 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 
Terri went over program funding sheet informing board on what funds were left to use. 
Some state cost share. Olmsted grant for $8,600.00 available for water treatment. 
319 funds $42,429.77 left, administered by Goodhue Cty. $2,077.03 left for small feedlot 
fixes. Moved funds around $2,500.00 available for CWMA 

A. District Financial Statements-Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve the Treasurer’s Report 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $86,270.87 -Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve payment of the monthly 
bills in the amount of $86,270.87 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig – Not present 
B. County Commissioner – Bob Walkes 

Thanked Terri for the invitation to the Local Work Group next week 
Attended new Commissioner’s training in the cities 

C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters  
Submitted MRBI application for EQIP funds.  Worked with NRCS on projects in the 
W. Indian to get shovel ready if funding is approved. 
State Manager’s meeting in Brainerd 6-29 to 6-30-2021 
Talked about staffing, recruiting, workloads.  MCIT talked about managing risks 
and changes to open meeting law.  
Zumbro 1W1P Last meeting for final approval stage.  8-12 public meeting at 
Olmsted County Campus building meeting room 
WinLac 1W1P planning group going forward.   Houston finalized. 
Booth at the Wabasha Cty Fair – Survey on WinLac watershed.   
Few people interested in projects.  Staff working on those. 
Lake City Arts – Presentation on 1W1P 
Walk with NRCS, Brian DeVetter, Bill and Nicole (state engineer) 
the W. Indian Trout Unlimited project. 
Worked on Local Work Group meeting with John Benjamin, NRCS 

D. NRCS Report – John Benjamin – Report in packet – presented at meeting 
E. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger – Report in packet 
F. Ecological Technician Report – Henry Stelten – Report in packet 

Drone testing in Rochester, 7-16-21 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske – Report given at meeting



X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Conservation Project – Lynn Zabel 

Waiting for MAWQCP sign up.   
B. Change Order #2 for WSB Project No. 014051-000, North Fork Zumbro 

River at Mazeppa Channel Restoration. Scope Expansion Lange Property 
$57,145.01 Substantial completion date 12-31-21 and new Final 
completion date 6-30-22 
- Board Action (Signature) 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve and signature for the 
Change Order #2 for WSB Project No. 014041-000, North Fork Zumbro River at 
Mazeppa Channel Restoration.  Scope Expansion Lange Property $57,145.01.  
Substantial completion date 12-31-21 and new Final completion date 6-30-22 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

C. Environmental Troubleshooters Inc. Pay Voucher #5 for $7,601.37 for work 
done up through 6-23-21 – Board Action (Signature) 
Motioned by Ross and seconded by Theismann to approve signature of 
Environmental Troubleshooters Inc. pay voucher $5 for $7,601.37 for work 
done up through 6-23-21 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

D. Whitewater 319 Nonpoint Source Reduction Grant Sub-Agreement between 
Whitewater Joint Powers Board and Wabasha County Soil and Water 
Conservation District – Board Signature 
This sub-agreement was approved at last meeting.  It just needs 
a board member signature. 

E. Local Work Group Meeting 7-27-2021 – Board Discussion 
Terri said SWCD setup meeting for NRCS with partners to get input on resource 
concern priorities.  Worked with John Benjamin on the scoring sheet for 
priorities.  NRCS will lead the conversations through the scoring sheet. 
Terri will go over work SWCD has done over the last year of two. NRCS scoring 
sheet will rank priorities and get consensus from the group. When completed it 
will go up chain to rank EQIP projects for local priorities.  Brian noted that it will 
be sent up to area office and then up to state technical committee for 
consideration. 
VFW meeting room on 7-27-21, 9:00 registration 
W. Indian committee meeting will follow. Go over resource concerns.  Set up 
different committees.  Grant for $324,000.00 over 4 years. Requires 40% match. 
Hoping to get match from some of our partners. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

F. Outstanding Conservationist – Board Discussion 
Chuck Schmitt for 2020 didn’t get recognition.  Will need to do interview 
 with him.  
Terri recommended White Barn Acres, LLC for 2021 Outstanding 
Conservationist.  We have worked closely with them the last few years. 
Matt & Seth Tentis have implemented rotational grazing, invasive species 
management, cover crops and doing a stream crossing project now. 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve White Barn Acres, 
LLC as 2021 Outstanding Conservationist.   
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

G. Outstanding Forest Steward. Carryover Ed Bauman from last year – 
Board Discussion 
Woodland Manager usually gets named by DNR.  They did not meet with many 
people in 2020. We will stay with Ed and get together with him for an 
interview.   
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to carryover Ed Bauman for 
Outstanding Forest Steward for 2021.  
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
Nominations due by September, 17.  MASWCD Annual Convention Dec 12-14th 
 

H. WinLac 1W1P – Survey Information 
Terri had the WinLac Survey at the Wabasha County Fair. Had a number of 
them filled out and Lynn had additional surveys in the afternoon.  There will be 
a random mailing going out.  Sheila commented that they had the survey out at 
the Winona County Fair.  Information will feed into the citizen input for 
watershed plan. May put on survey monkey to get responses online. 

I. Safe Drinking Water Grant Information 
Share information if you know anyone the has higher nitrates.  The grant is for 
under sink treatment systems.  Question was asked on how much a system 
would cost.  Terri thought maybe around $2,500.00.  Need to have certified test 
from the last two years.  Needs to be installed by licensed plumber.  Water 
testing kits from Olmsted County, they have a lab on site. 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approve Bob Sloan Contract# 20-WWDWP-1 for practice 340 Cover Crops 

in the amount of $2,700.00 – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve Bob Sloan 
Contract# 20-WWDWP-1 for practice 340 cover crops in the amount of 
$2,700.00 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 



B. Resolution 08012021-1 to increase per diem rate to $125.00 per day from 
$75.00 per MASWCD successful legislative efforts to update per diem 
amount effective 8-01-2021 - Board Discussion (Board Action) 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve Resolution 
08012021-1 to increase per diem rate to $125.00 per day from $75.00 per 
MASWCD successful legislative efforts to update per diem amount effective 
8-01-2021 (MN Statues Section 103C.315 Subd. 4) 
Affirmative: Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: Zabel 
Motion Carried   

C. Approve Lars Polson Contract # 19-319FL-3 in the amount of $15,000.00 for 
Clean Water Diversion – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve Lars Polson 
Contract# 19-319FL-3 in the amount of $15,000.00 for Clean Water 
Diversion  
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

D. Approve voucher payment for Tom Leisen contract# 19-Capacity-1 for practice 
340 cover crops, final payment of $900.00 – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve voucher payment for 
Tom Leisen contract # 19-Capacity-1 for practice 340 cover crop, final payment 
of $900.00 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

E. Seminar on “Managing the Human Resource” put on by MCIT Oct 13-14, 2021 
at the Holiday Inn, St Cloud – Board Discussion 
Terri usually goes to keep up on what is going on.  She recommended two 
people go, one staff employee and 1 from personnel committee. 
Looking for MCIT to gear one specifically for SWCD’s this year. 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve 2 people to go to 
“Managing the Human Resource” seminar specifically for SWCD’s given by 
MCIT.  If no specific seminar if offered for SWCD’s than approve for 2 people to 
go to the original seminar from MCTI on Oct 13-14, 2021. 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

F. Approve George Meyer voucher payment for contract# 21-Capacity-2 for 
practice 410 Grade Stabilization in the amount of $9,061.64 – Board Action 
Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve George Meyer 
voucher payment for contract# 21-Capacity-2 for practice 410 Grade 
Stabilization in the amount of $9,061.64 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 



F1. Approve Pete Weiss voucher payment for contract 21-CS-1 in the amount of  
 $3,423.53 for grassed waterway – Board Action 

 Motioned by Theismann and seconded by Ross to approve Pete Weiss 
voucher payment for contract# 21-CS-1 in the amount of $3,423.53 for 
grassed waterway 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
G. Upcoming Events: 

i. Local Work Group – July 27th 9:00 am to 11:00 am at Wabasha VFW 
ii. W. Indian Committee Meeting – July 27th 11:00 am to 1:00 pm at Wabasha 

VFW 
iii. Zumbro 1W1P public hearing August 12, 5:.30 pm at 2120 Campus building 

at Olmsted County. 
 

XII. Board Reports 
A. Whitewater JPB - Online meeting to approve 319 Whitewater  
B. Zumbro 1W1P - No report 
C. WinLac 1W1P - Terri said had to wait for contract to be signed between 

Houston and Houston 
D. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB – Larry went to financial committee meeting.  

Regular meeting is next Thursday (8-29).  Financials look better than expected.  
Will have report next month on the meeting. 

E. County Board Meeting – Larry   Terri gave report at meeting.  Larry said no 
concerns, keeping them informed. 

F. Hiawatha Valley RC&D – No report 
 

XIII. Adjourn – Board Action 
Motioned by Ross and seconded by Theismann to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 am 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 
       Respectively Submitted by: 
 
        
       _____________________________  
       Larry Theismann, Secretary  
  
        
   



 
Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 5 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities 
for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis 
following Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical 
attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053   

 
 
 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation 
District 

 Special Board Meeting 
August 9, 2021 

      2:00 pm 
Break Room - Wabasha SWCD 
 611 Broadway Ave. Suite 10 

 
 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order by Lynn Zabel, Co-chair at 2:00 pm 
Present:  Lynn Zabel, Co-Chair, Larry Theismann, Secretary, Sharleen Klennert, 
Treasurer 

 Terri Peters, District Manager 
 
 

II.  Special Meeting – Board Action 
A. Approve purchase of I & J Roller Crimper, 2019 15’5” 3-point hitch. 

Cost on the high side would be $6,700.00.  We can cover 25% of total cost with 
the Buffer funds of $1,675.00.  The Whitewater NPS grant funds will cover 
$5,000. Leaving $25.00 to be covered by district funds or 2020 Capacity funds 
- Discussion/Board Action 
After discussion, changed amounts of funding for I&J Roller Crimper 
Klennert motioned and Theismann seconded to approve purchase of I & J Roller 
Crimper, 2019 15’ 5” 3-point hitch.  Cost on the high would be $6,900.00.  We 
can cover 25% of total cost with the Buffer funds of $1,700.00.  The Whitewater 
NPS grant funds will cover $5,000.00, leaving $200.00 to be covered by district 
funds or 2020 Capacity funds 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Klennert 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


III.  Adjourn – Board Action 
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Theismann to adjourn meeting at 2:15 pm 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Klennert 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 

       Respectively Submitted by: 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Larry Theismann, Secretary 



Jul 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 103,864.93
Money Market WNB Financial 7,395.00
Peoples State Bank Money Market 356,792.66
Petty Cash 125.62
WNB Financial 22,701.65

Total Checking/Savings 490,879.86

Total Current Assets 490,879.86

TOTAL ASSETS 490,879.86

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

12:02 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/03/21 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021

Page 1



Jul 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 103,864.93
Money Market WNB Financial 7,395.00
Peoples State Bank Money Market 356,792.66
Petty Cash 125.62
WNB Financial 22,701.65

Total Checking/Savings 490,879.86

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 6,230.04

Total Accounts Receivable 6,230.04

Total Current Assets 497,109.90

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -102,935.42

Total Fixed Assets 10,454.49

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 920.43

Total Other Assets 920.43

TOTAL ASSETS 508,484.82

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable -58.03

Total Accounts Payable -58.03

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 76,315.06
FY18 Capacity 18,175.00
FY19 Capacity 14,165.39
FY19 Well Seal Grant 14,576.30
FY20 Buffer Initiative 14,731.36
FY20 Capacity 9,555.51
FY20 CWMA 9,313.92
FY20 State Cost share 5,517.29
FY21 Buffer Initiative 17,200.00
FY21 Capacity 111,348.00
FY21 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY21 LWM 14,177.00
FY21 State Cost Share 15,401.00
FY21 WCA 12,118.00

Total Deferred Revenue 352,212.83

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1,192.99
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 573.86

Total Other Current Liabilities 355,561.54

11:16 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021

Page 1



Jul 31, 21

Total Current Liabilities 355,503.51

Total Liabilities 355,503.51

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 10,454.49
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 129,950.95
Net Income -67,920.42

Total Equity 152,981.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 508,484.82

11:16 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021

Page 2



Jul 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Intergovernmental Revenues
Partners Grants

FY20 NACD TA Grant 32,000.00

Total Partners Grants 32,000.00

State
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 11,637.87
FY20 MPCA SWAG MWL 0.00
MAWQCP 18,075.23
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 15,533.36

Total State 45,246.46

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 77,246.46

Total Income 77,246.46

Gross Profit 77,246.46

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 920.43
Conferences and Conventions 180.92
Education and Information 16.59
Employee Education and Training 232.70
Fees and Dues 59.89
Internet Expense 70.95
Supervisor's Expenses 0.00
Supervisor's Mileage 376.60
Vehicle Expenses

Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp 109.04
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 1,206.92

Total Vehicle Expenses 1,315.96

Total Other Services and Charges 3,174.04

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 17,851.60
Employer HSA contributions 0.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 5,988.93
Employer Life and Health - Other 22.00

Total Employer Life and Health 6,010.93

Employer Share FICA 1,185.48
Employer Share Medicare 277.26
Employer Share PERA 1,280.52

Total Personnel Services 26,605.79

Supplies
Office Supplies 280.00

Total Supplies 280.00

Total District Operations 30,059.83

Project Expenditures
District

Tree Expense 383.00

Total District 383.00

Partners Grants
FY20 NACD TA Grant 32,250.97

Total Partners Grants 32,250.97

State

11:20 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/06/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2021

Page 1



Jul 21

FY19 Capacity 900.00
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration 9,074.42
FY20 MPCA SWAG MWL 10.64
FY21 319 NPS Grant (Whitewater) 4,663.81
FY21 Capacity 12,485.17
LWM NRBG 71.68
MAWQCP Administration 14,064.97
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 8,350.37

Total State 49,621.06

Total Project Expenditures 82,255.03

Total Expense 112,314.86

Net Ordinary Income -35,068.40

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 142.33

Total Interest Income 142.33

Total Other Income 142.33

Net Other Income 142.33

Net Income -34,926.07

11:20 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/06/21 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2021

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Account Split Paid Amount

Aug 26, 21
Liability Check 08/26/2021 11434 Auditor/Treasurer of Wabasha County WNB Financial -SPLIT- -442.09
Liability Check 08/26/2021 EFT MN PEIP Group Number 03732  For 9-01-2021 to 9-30-2021 WNB Financial -SPLIT- -5,110.00
Liability Check 08/26/2021 EFT VSP Vision Care For 9-01-2021 to 9-30-2021 WNB Financial 24000 · Payroll Liabilities -64.04
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11435 Environmental Troubleshooters, Inc Partial Retainage Pymt for WSB project# 014051-000 WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -7,487.80
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11436 HBC Internet Service 8-02 - 9-01-2021 WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -70.95
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11437 Matthew Kempinger-c 3 bags ice for SWAG samples WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -7.47
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11438 Mittel Schule, Inc. September 2021 Rent WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -920.43
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11439 Office Depot Envelopes for mailing A/P cks -#8 dbl window WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -37.53
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11440 Olmsted County Public Works Mark Root Salary & Expneses July, 2021 WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -11,693.75
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11441 SE  MASWCD 2021 Annual Dues WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11442 Wabasha County Highway Department July Gas - Hyundai 12.91 gal & Silverado 42.05 gal WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -146.16
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2021 11443 WSB July 1 - July 30.2021 Professional Serv -N.Fork Zumbro WNB Financial 20000 · Accounts Payable -2,344.00

Aug 26, 21 -28,824.22

2:48 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
08/25/21 Monthly Bills Listing
Cash Basis August 26, 2021

Page 1



NRCS Field Office Report 
8/26/21 

John Benjamin 
 

Current office standing 

• Bill and I are working out of the office every day.  
• All non-duty stationed employees have decided not to resume working from the office on occasion 

until COVID restrictions are eased.  This is Brian DeVetter, Dean Thomas, etc. 
• FPAC policy is, following CDC guidelines.  If vaccinated no need to wear a mask or social distance.  

Office staffing is still 50% capacity and maximum telework is encouraged. 

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program) 

• FY21 CSP classic assessment and ranking deadline, May 28, 2021 
• 14 Classic signup Applications, 2 with a high priority 
• 1 Classic signup Application preapproved, has been canceled 
• FY22 renewal application deadline, March 30th, 2021 
• 7 Renewal applications, All prioritized high 
• No guidance on how to move forward with the renewal applications currently 
• 14 Active contracts 

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)  

• Obligation deadline for FY21-1 preapproved applications was July 23rd 
• 1 late preapproved application near obligation 
• 27 EQIP applications in pending status 
• 16 Active EQIP contracts 

RCPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program- EQIP) 

• 7 RCPP-EQIP active contracts 
• No applications submitted currently 

RCPP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program) 
Land Management fund through MAWQCP sign up announced 

• Application deadline was June 4th 
• 3 applications submitted and ranked. 
• No preapproved applications currently 

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)  

• FY21 General sign up started January 4th  
• FY21 General signup deadline July 23rd 
• Continuous signup deadline August 6th 
• Plan writing deadline Sept. 20 
• 34 final offers 



Monthly Report – August 
Matt Kempinger 

Training 

• Native Pollinator Prairie Conservation 

Projects 

• 2 new well sealing projects
• Planned cost share contracts for two grade stabilization projects
• Investigated 1 future grade stabilization site

• Preliminary survey, design and estimate work for 1 waterway projects

• Worked on gathering documentation for reimbursement of 2 contracted projects

• Participated in soil investigation for one grade stabilization project

• Followed up with various landowners that have ongoing projects

• Stream restoration, drafting 

• Stream restoration permitting
• 1 pre-construction meeting

• Construction survey monitoring and assistance for 1 stream crossing
• Construction survey monitoring and assistance for 1 feedlot project
• Initial site investigation form 1 feedlot project
• Provided guidance to avoid WCA  violations

• Worked on creating a guide for Drone Survey workflow

• West Indian Creek targeted outreach planning

Others 

• Informed 1 landowner about the MAWQCP program

• Answered general resource questions from public and assisted where possible

• Aided and advised citizens regarding WCA concerns

• Provided technical assistance for wetland considerations

• Started georeference database for historic aerial imagery for wetland review.
• Completed 3 drone survey flights and processed data to begin creating workflow



Work Summary August, 2021 

Henry Stelten 

 

• RIM inspections and paperwork 
• Knotweed Grant coordination and planning 
• CSP site evaluations 
• Drone flights & imagery for various projects 
• Site visits with landowners for on-going or potential projects 
• CRP offer site mapping 
• CRP planting/pollinator planting site establishment and management training 

 

 

Sue Cerwinske 

Local Work Group – Agenda, Arranged Donuts & Coffee and Subway order. 
Read and updated John Benjamin’s minutes before sending on. 
 
Copied signed board minutes to file with landowner’s approved contracts. 
 
Agenda for Special meeting on 8-06-2021.   Minutes. 
 
Watched BWSR training modules:  Soil Erosion and Water Quality & Climate Change. 
MCIT online safety meeting – Defensive Driving. 
 
Worked on rental agreement for Roller-Crimper. 
 
Normal monthly functions:  Payroll, Receipts and Check run, Bank Reconciliations,  
Deposits & Checks Report and Invoicing.  Board agenda and minutes. 
 
Gathered and sent information to Smith Schafer for pre-audit. 
8-23 Audit – Gave them requested information throughout the day. 
 
 
 
 



























Lynn Zabel <lynn.zabel.wabashaswcd@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 1:40 PM
To: Susan Cerwinske <susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com>

Sue, 
I will not be able to attend our next meeting so I wanted to share a few things with the SWCD.

Hiawatha valley RC&D:

The two most interesting things from the meeting in my view. 

We approved pursuing a proposal that Driftless Grown will operate as a program of Hiawatha Valley RC&D under the
Community Services Program
 Driftless Grown will maintain its own branding and marketing presence while acknowledging the  relationship with
Hiawatha Valley RC&D 

Driftless grown is a group of many producers of a wide variety of products ranging from Honey to grass fed beef and
several other more exotic offerings. They cover SE Minnesota western Wisconsin and northern Iowa. 
Another thing Richard Harris lll mentioned was that he had enrolled in a $2700.00 course to study carbon markets
including the business end of things. 
It seems he is trying hard to expand the role of the RC&D and learn new things. I see the carbon markets training as an
off shoot from our seed planted with our work on conservation plan options. 
If we keep steering in the right direction we might get there yet.

The Whitewater Joint Powers Board,

Highlights here include;  Approving spending $8066.00 of 319 whitewater non-point source grant money before the fact
due to our tight timeline and our next meeting not being for two months.

No longer having office space for Sheila Harmes at Winona SWCD in Lewiston and instead only having one office in
Winona itself. This should save some money. We decided to make Jan 1st the date of change to allow transition time and
simplify the rental period calculations.

We went on a few conversation tangents involving Lake Winona phosphorus, roller crimping and cover crops and
agronomic practices in general.

https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail&utm_term=link

	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	Terri went over program funding sheet informing board on what funds were left to use.
	Some state cost share. Olmsted grant for $8,600.00 available for water treatment.
	319 funds $42,429.77 left, administered by Goodhue Cty. $2,077.03 left for small feedlot fixes. Moved funds around $2,500.00 available for CWMA
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Board Reports
	XIII. Adjourn – Board Action
	Motioned by Ross and seconded by Theismann to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 am
	Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross
	Opposed: None
	Motion Carried
	Respectively Submitted by:
	_____________________________
	Larry Theismann, Secretary
	August 9, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
	Special Board Meeting
	II.  Special Meeting – Board Action

	July 22, 2021 Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	Terri went over program funding sheet informing board on what funds were left to use.
	Some state cost share. Olmsted grant for $8,600.00 available for water treatment.
	319 funds $42,429.77 left, administered by Goodhue Cty. $2,077.03 left for small feedlot fixes. Moved funds around $2,500.00 available for CWMA
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Board Reports
	XIII. Adjourn – Board Action
	Motioned by Ross and seconded by Theismann to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 am
	Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Ross
	Opposed: None
	Motion Carried
	Respectively Submitted by:
	_____________________________
	Larry Theismann, Secretary

	Tony Burke Cost Share Contract 7-28-21 Signed MK.pdf
	tb2.pdf
	tb1.pdf




